

NEM PEREZ

ARTIST, ANIMATOR, DIRECTOR

Mission Statement

Bringing over 7 years professional experience and a handful of energy, Nem has had the opportunity of working and learning from some of Chicago's best & brightest. Kicking off his career at 18 working under Leo Burnett Chicago, he has since worked for a wide array of clients and projects.

Currently he is expanding his motion & film presence and is involved with the creative collective Ends/Wealth Corp, where he has had the opportunity to experiment and collaborate with many talented artist. He has traveled the world and documented life through his lense. Constantly eager to learn from those around him while expanding his capabilities, Nem continues to perfect and refine his methods every day.

To view samples of Nems work, please go to:

<http://www.nemperez.com>

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Nem Perez

www.nemperez.com

1.773.616.5716

Nemdesign@gmail.com

NEM PEREZ

ARTIST, ANIMATOR, DIRECTOR

Work Experience

- 2010-2011 **Critical Mass**
Designer & Animator
Helped create rich user experiences for the Infiniti USA web-site as well as for United & Vegas.
- 2009-2010 **Euro RSCG**
Designer & Flash animator/developer
Flash animation & design for microsites and banner ads.
- 2009-2010 **Wilson Sporting Goods**
Flash animator
Helped create a new uniform customizer app for thir new site.
- 2009 **Draft FCB**
Video editor & compiler
Helped with editing & compiling of footage for commercials.
- 2008-2009 **Tribal DDB**
Flash animator & designer
Helped created animations for banner ads for the new Statefarm campaign.
- 2006-2009 **15 Letters**
Flash animator, photographer & designer
Worked closely with 15Letters to craft experiences for multiple clients across an array of mediums.
- 2005-2006 **Arc Worldwide / Leo Burnett**
Flash animator & Designer
Clients: Energizer, Johnson & Johnson, MTV & L&M.

Other Experience/Awards

- 2009 **Cut & Paste Design Tournament**
Chicago Cut & Paste motion champion. Competed in New York City Against 15 other motion artist from all around the world.

Contact Information

website: www.nemperez.com
email: Nemdesign@gmail.com
phone: 1773.616.5716

Education

Major: Art

NorthEastern Illinois University
2005-2008

Skills

Graphic Design	Mac OS
Video Editing	Windows
Illustration	
Photoshop	English
Flash	Spanish
Illustrator	
InDesign	
Dreamweaver	
Final cut	
After Effects	
HTML	
CSS	
Actionscript 2.0	
Office	

References

Available upon request

NEM PEREZ

ARTIST, ANIMATOR, DIRECTOR

References

- 2009 Michael Shirley
Associate Creative Director
Euro RSCG
1.312.720.6817
- 2006 – 2008 Emma Arnold
Art Director
Arc Worldwide
1.773.837.7317
- 2006 Michael Blocher
Associate Creative Director
Tribal DDB
1.312.480.6453

Contact Information

website: www.nemperez.com
email: Nemdesign@gmail.com
phone: 1773.616.5716

Education

Major: Art

NorthEastern Illinois University
2005-2008

Skills

Graphic Design	Mac OS
Video Editing	Windows
Illustration	
	English
Photoshop	Spanish
Flash	
Illustrator	
InDesign	
Dreamweaver	
Final cut	
After Effects	
HTML	
CSS	
Actionscript 2.0	
Office	